

## Shok Han Liu (Alice) (1961- )

findaliceawonderland.com | list.hus.2010@gmail.com | +47 46354575

---

Multimedia artist

Alice was born and educated in Hong Kong where she worked as a graphic designer, animator, video producer and art management as well.

After lived in north Europe for years, naturally, landscape and nature dominate her art creation. Currently, she is exploring the relationship between human and nature through digital drawing and animation.

### Education

---

2001-2004	Degree in School of Creative Media (City University of Hong Kong)
1997-1999	Dip. Of Computer Animation (Hong Kong Art Centre)
1995-1996	Certificate in Professional Photography (The Open University of Hong Kong)
1987-1988	Certificate in Basic Graphic Artwork (Vocation Training Council, Hong Kong)

### Exhibitions | Screenings

---

2023	Wings of Desire (animation screening in Poland, Brazil and Russia)
2022	Reindeer Moby (The Bergen Lights 2022)
2022	Possible Nature (Go Cry on Somebody Else's Shoulder Festival in Christinegaard in Sept.)
2016	Alice's in the Wonderland (Solo show in City Hall in Fjallabyggð, Iceland)
2016	The Sky of a Couple (a group show of Olafsfjordur Impression (II), Deiglan, Akureyri, Iceland)

### Art project | Exhibition Curator

---

2023-ongoing	Postcard drawing
2021-ongoing	Reindeer Moby, outdoor projection around the world
2014-2019	Skammdegi: dark winter artist residency ( <a href="https://www.listhus.com/skammdegi">https://www.listhus.com/skammdegi</a> )
2016	Norðanvindur: Sound Art Residency & festival ( <a href="https://www.listhus.com/northwind">https://www.listhus.com/northwind</a> )
2014	Solar Parcel: international pinhole camera exchange ( <a href="https://www.listhus.com/solar-parcel">https://www.listhus.com/solar-parcel</a> )
2013	Northern Lights Stories: Book publishing & photo exhibition ( <a href="https://www.listhus.com/northern-lights-stories">https://www.listhus.com/northern-lights-stories</a> )
2006	Convention Hall (as curator for public to respond WTO conference held in Hong Kong 2005)
2007	I love community (a project with Photography education and Community art exhibition)

### Working Experience

---

2012-2019	Managing Director (Listhús ses.   <a href="http://www.listhus.com">www.listhus.com</a> )
2008-2009	Research Assistant (Department of Media and Communication, City University of Hong Kong)
2005-2009	Centre Manager (Shanghai Street Artspace)
1998-2016	Graphic designer, Animator & video producer (Freelance)
1995-1998	Graphic Designer (Price Waterhouse)

### Teaching experience

---

2022	Stopmotion workshop for 8-year-old children at Vektet, Bergen, Norway
2013	Moving image workshop (Menntaskólinn á Tröllaskaga, Iceland) (16-18-year-old, 30 hours)
2016	Moving image Course (Menntaskólinn á Tröllaskaga, Iceland) (16-18-year-old, 3 months)
2016	Movie Magic (Rauman Lyseon lukio, Finland) (16-18-year-old, 18 hours)

### Others

---

2021-2022	Participating Her og der mentor program 2021-2022
2016	Bæjarlistamaður of Fjallabyggð (the artist of the year in Fjallabyggd, Iceland)
2016	RaumArs (Finland, Artist in Residency)